
 
 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
22 March 2009 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: MTFSX6TDFWT09 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Telular Corporation, Inc., for evaluation of 
wireless module FCC ID: MTFSX6TDFWT09 in accordance with Part 2 of the rules for a Class II Permissive 
Change. 
 
The purpose of this application is to revise the information on file with regards to RF Exposure.  Revised 
RF Exposure calculations are provided to include the effects of the source-based time-averaging which 
allows for increased antenna gains.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kirby Munroe 
Director, Wireless Certifications 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


